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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Blue Ridge Farms Phase 2 
14-924 

Date: 08/28/2014 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Will new/replacement sanitary sewer laterals that fall within the sewer rehabilitation portion of 
the project require testing?  

No air testing will be required, but all new laterals are to be televised post-installation.   
 

2. General Note 17 on Plan Sheet T-2 states that contact with asbestos cement pipe will be required 
and that the contractor should handle, cut and dispose of all such pipe in accordance with 
Federal, State and Local Codes? Where is this AC pipe located? How much should the 
contractor anticipate having to dispose of?  

All existing water lines are believed to be asbestos cement pipe. See Figure 1 for map of 
existing sizes of waterlines. The waterline along Dandridge was replaced with 8” 
Ductile Iron Pipe in Phase 1.  The majority of the AC pipe will be abandoned in place, 
but portions will need to be removed to perform cutting and capping (4 locations).   

 
3. Will temporary asphalt patching be required during the winter months when hot mix asphalt 

plants are closed?  
No, Contractor to maintain stone trench patch. 

  
4.  On sheet C-3 we are to remove structures 53 and 53A, remove some pipe and also abandon 

some pipe. Is there somewhere the city wants us to include this price since there is no line item 
for any of this? 

Yes. The removal of structures 53 and 53A shall be included in Sanitary Sewer line 
construction Item No. 5: “Removal of existing sanitary sewer manholes” and will be 
paid on an each basis. The abandonment of the 12” pipe and removal/abandon of the 
existing 18” RCP shall be included in this item No. as well. There will be no separate 
bid item for this work.  

 
5. Will school bus schedules affect work times? 

No, contractor shall coordinate work activities with LCS, but work times will not be 
affected.  
 

6. Bore and Jack Water Main Pipe (Water Line Construction Item #3) shall include the pipe. 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      
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Figure 1 – Blue Ridge Farms Existing Water System 
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